

**BYLAWS OF THE SIXTH AMENDED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT OF THE UTAH
COUNTIES INDEMNITY POOL**

These Amended Bylaws are adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Utah Counties Indemnity Pool ("Pool") in accordance with the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement entered into by the Members of the Pool, each of which hereby agrees to abide by the terms and conditions of these Amended Bylaws and all actions taken pursuant hereto.

ARTICLE 1. Authority.

- 1.1 These Bylaws are amended pursuant to the provisions of the Amended Interlocal Cooperation Agreement.
- 1.2 These Bylaws may be amended and shall continue in effect until amended as provided herein.
- 1.3 The Pool shall have all powers necessary or desirable to achieve the purposes of the Pool as set forth in the Agreement and these Bylaws.

ARTICLE 2. Definitions.

As used in these Bylaws, the following terms shall have the meaning hereinafter set out:

- 2.1 **Agreement or Amended Agreement.** The Amended Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Utah Counties Indemnity Pool.
- 2.2 **Board of Trustees or Board.** The Board of Trustees of the Utah Counties Indemnity Pool.
- 2.3 **Board Meeting.** A meeting of the Board of Trustees where a quorum is present and for which proper notice has been provided in accordance with Utah law.
- 2.4 **Bylaws or Amended Bylaws.** The Amended Bylaws of the Utah Counties Indemnity Pool.
- 2.5 **Code.** The Utah Code, including Utah Code Ann. Titles 11, 63G and 31A, as amended from time to time.
- 2.6 **County or Counties.** One or more of the twenty-nine counties of the State of Utah.
- 2.7 **Chief Executive Officer.** The person designated by the Board of Trustees as Chief Executive Officer of the Utah Counties Indemnity Pool.
- 2.8 **Member.** A county or county related entity that is a party to the Amended Interlocal Cooperation Agreement.

- 2.9 **Membership Meeting.** A meeting of the Members of the Utah Counties Indemnity Pool where a quorum is present and for which proper notice has been provided in accordance with the Agreement and Bylaws.
- 2.10 **Officer or Officers.** The President, Vice-President, or Secretary-Treasurer elected in accordance with these Amended Bylaws.
- 2.11 **Pool.** Utah Counties Indemnity Pool, an Interlocal entity.
- 2.12 **Representative.** The person designated pursuant to Article 4.7(b) to be a Member's official representative for the purposes of the Pool.
- 2.13 **Surplus.** The amount shown as Net Assets on the audited financial statements of the Pool.
- 2.14 **Trustee.** A natural person elected or appointed in accordance with the Agreement to a Trustee position on the Board.

ARTICLE 3. Purpose.

- 3.1 The Pool is formed, financed, organized, and shall operate in accordance with the Agreement and the provisions of these Bylaws.

ARTICLE 4. Members.

- 4.1 Membership in the Pool is limited to Utah counties and county related entities that properly enter into the Agreement.
- 4.2 Counties and county related entities, including former Members, may be admitted to the Pool after its formation only upon approval of the Board and subject to the conditions set out in the Agreement, these Bylaws and such additional conditions as the Board may from time to time require.
- 4.3 County related entities may participate in UCIP either as a County Controlled Entity under the membership of a participating Member, or as a separate Member pursuant to the following:
- (a) To be eligible as a County Controlled Entity, a county related entity must:
- i. be approved by the participating Member County by resolution of the Member's governing body to share the coverages and limits provided to the Member by the Pool;
 - ii. Enter into an agreement with the Member County to provide all information, assistance and cooperation for the Member County to meet the Member obligations enumerated in the UCIP Interlocal Agreement and Bylaws as if the County Controlled Entity were a department of the Member County; and
 - iii. be a county related entity as described in 4.3(c)(ix).

Deleted: ¶

- (b) To be eligible as a separate UCIP Member a county related entity must:
 - i. have statutory authority to enter into an Interlocal Agreement;
 - ii. be able to meet the Member obligations enumerated in the UCIP Interlocal Agreement and Bylaws;
 - iii. be sponsored by a participating Member County by resolution of the Member's governing body; and
 - iv. provide services which are beneficial to the sponsoring Member County or county government generally.

- (c) In addition to the requirements of eligibility under 4.3 (b):
 - i. A county related entity that is an Interlocal Agency must be organized and operated pursuant to Title 11, Chapter 13 of the Utah Code;
 - ii. A county related entity that is a Special Service District must be organized and operated pursuant to Title 17D, Chapter 1 of the Utah Code;
 - iii. A county related entity that is a Local Building Authority or Municipal Building Authority must be organized and operated pursuant to Title 17D, Chapter 2 of the Utah Code;
 - iv. A county related entity that is a Conservation District must be organized and operated pursuant to Title 17D, Chapter 3 of the Utah Code;
 - v. A county related entity that is a Recreation Board must be organized and operated pursuant to Title 11, Chapter 2 of the Utah Code;
 - vi. A county related entity that is a Community Development or Renewal Agency must be organized and operated pursuant to Title 17C, Chapter 1 of the Utah Code;
 - vii. A county related entity that is a County Health District or multi-county Health District must be organized pursuant to Title 26A of the Utah Code;
 - viii. A county related entity that is a Children's Justice Center must be organized and operated pursuant to Title 67 Chapter 5b of the Utah Code;
 - ix. A county related entity that is any form of district, board or authority created for the purpose of passing through Mineral Lease Payments received by the State under the Mineral Lands Leasing Act (30 U.S.C., Section 191), and allocated to the county, may participate as a County Controlled Entity provided:
 - 1. The purpose of the entity is to serve as a financial conveyance of

the aforementioned mineral lease payments to the benefit of the Member County; and

2. Funds conveyed through the entity are expenses of the entity and are made by an operating department of the Member County with oversight exercised by the Member County's governing body.

4.4 Members shall be classified as one of the following member types:

- (a) Equity Member; and
- (b) Non-equity Member.

Equity members shall be included in the calculation of equity as described in the Agreement and these Bylaws. Non-equity Members shall not be included in calculations of, nor shall they have any ownership interest in, the member equity of the pool. Non-equity Member status does not restrict those members from being included in distribution of dividends approved by the Board of Trustees, and any dividend paid to a Non-Equity Member shall be at the Board's sole discretion.

4.5 Members shall also be classified as either:

- (a) Voting; or
- (b) Non-voting members.

Members which are counties shall be voting members. Members which are not counties shall be non-voting members.

4.6 Members shall meet at least once annually. A Membership Meeting may be called by the Board or President pursuant to a procedure to be established by the Board, or upon written request executed by at least 30 percent of the Members.

- (a) Notice of any Membership Meeting shall be mailed to each Member at least 15 days in advance.
- (b) The President, Vice President, or Secretary-Treasurer of the Board shall preside at the Membership Meeting or the President's designee if no other Officer is present at the meeting.
- (c) A majority of the Members shall constitute a quorum to do business.
- (d) Proxy voting shall not be allowed.
- (e) Each Member shall be entitled to one vote on each issue before the membership at any Membership Meeting, to be cast by its representative or alternative representative if the representative is unable to vote. The representative and

alternative representative shall be designated by the Member in accordance with Article 4.7(b) of the Bylaws.

- (f) The location of Membership Meetings will be as determined from time to time by the Board.

4.7 Members shall have the obligation to:

- (a) Pay promptly all contributions and other payments to the Pool at such times and in such amounts as shall be established in accordance with these Bylaws. Annual contributions are due on or before the first day of January of the applicable fund year. Members making payments, or portions thereof, postmarked after January 31 shall be charged interest calculated daily at two percent above the rate that the Pool would have earned if the contributions had been deposited with the Public Treasurers Investment Fund (PTIF).
- (b) Designate in writing a representative and one or more alternate representatives for the Membership Meetings. Each representative and alternate representative must be an elected or appointed officer or employee of a Member and must be appointed by majority vote of the governing body or by the county executive or county mayor of the Member to be the Member's official representative for the purposes of the Pool. An alternate representative may exercise all the powers of a representative during a Membership Meeting, in the absence of the representative.
- (c) Allow the Pool, its Chief Executive Officer, agents, contractors, employees and officers reasonable access to all facilities and records of the Member as required for the administration of the Pool and implementation of the Agreement, the Bylaws and policies of the Board.
- (d) Cooperate fully with the Pool's attorneys, its Chief Executive Officer, and any other agent, contractor, employee or officer of the Pool in activities relating to the purposes and powers of the Pool.
- (e) Provide information requested by the Pool, its Chief Executive Officer, and any other agent, contractor, employee or officer of the Pool, as reasonably required for the administration of the Pool.
- (f) Allow the Pool, and attorneys and others designated by the Pool, to represent the Member in the investigation, settlement and litigation of any claim within the scope of loss protection furnished by or through the Pool and also to deny coverage for any claims settled by a Member or for any monies paid by a Member toward claims without the prior written approval of the Pool.
- (g) Follow the claims, loss reduction and prevention, and risk management policies and procedures established by the Board.
- (h) Report to the Pool, in the form and within the time required by the Board, all

incidents or occurrences that could reasonably be expected to result in a covered claim to the Pool under the coverage agreement issued to the Member.

- (i) Report to the Pool, in the form and within the time required by the Board, the addition of new programs, facilities and exposures or the significant reduction or expansion of existing programs and facilities covered under the Coverage Addendum of these Bylaws.
- (j) Designate a Risk Management Coordinator who shall act as the Member's primary contact with the Pool.

ARTICLE 5. Board of Trustees.

5.1 The Board shall:

- (a) Perform all duties required by Utah law, the Agreement, and these Bylaws.
- (b) Obtain and provide to Members at least annually an audit of the finances of the Pool performed by an independent certified public accountant.
- (c) Provide for at least quarterly financial statements to account for income, expenses, assets and liabilities of the Pool.
- (d) Provide at least annually for an actuarial review of the Pool.
- (e) Adopt a budget annually and report the budget to the Members.
- (f) Require that fidelity bonds or appropriate insurance, in an amount to be determined by the Board, be in effect for employees of the Pool, and every other person having access to moneys of the Pool.
- (g) Appoint an Audit Committee to review the financial statements, actuarial analysis, make recommendations to the Board on the financial affairs of the Pool, and make an annual report to the members regarding the financial affairs of the Pool.
- (h) Appoint a Nominating Committee to solicit nominations for available elected Trustees positions. Any elected official of a Member or any Trustee may nominate eligible persons to run for available elected Trustee positions. Nominations will be received at the Pool office no later than 30 days prior to the meeting at which the election is scheduled. The Pool will verify that each nominee is willing to serve if elected before forwarding the nominations to the Nominating Committee. The Nominating Committee shall review the nominations and select by a majority vote not more than three names to be placed on the ballot for each available elected Trustee position. A person may not be nominated and placed on the ballot for more than one available elected Trustee position. In the event that no nominations are received for one or more available

elected Trustee positions, the President of the Board of Trustees can solicit nominations from the floor on the following conditions:

- i. The nominee is eligible to serve as a Trustee in accordance with Section 5 of the Agreement; and
 - ii. The nominee, if present, expresses a willingness to serve, or, if not present, the Pool has verified that the nominee has expressed a willingness to serve.
- (i) Adopt and maintain an investment policy as an addendum to these bylaws to state the manner in which funds of the Pool may be invested.
- (j) Adopt and maintain a Coverage Addendum as an addendum to these bylaws to state the manner and extent to which Members will be indemnified from the assets of the Pool.
- (k) Exercise their responsibility to the Pool and Member counties in the following way:
- i. First, to the mission of the Pool, to maintain financial and managerial integrity, and to serve all counties fairly;
 - ii. Second, to express the needs and concerns of the counties that Board Member represents.

5.2 Members of the Board of Trustees will be reimbursed for reasonable and approved expenses incurred in attending Board meetings and in otherwise carrying out their responsibilities. UCIP will reimburse Trustees for in-state travel by private vehicle at the rate allowed by the Internal Revenue Service at the time of travel, as well as for lodging and meals at actual cost, within the guidelines for travel and expense reimbursement adopted by the State of Utah Department of Finance. For Trustees attending out-of-state conferences and business meetings as approved by the Board UCIP will pay directly the registration, airfare and lodging expenses for the dates of the conference or meeting and up to two travel days for Trustees arranging travel through the UCIP office. Trustees will be paid per diem for out-of-state meals and incidental expenses for each day of the training and travel day(s) pursuant to the rates published by the Office of Government Policy, General Services Administration. Trustees will also be compensated for necessary transportation expenses between the airport and lodging. Receipts for airfare, lodging and necessary transportation, paid by the Trustee, are required for reimbursement. A written statement by the Trustee will be required in place of a lost receipt. Reimbursement is made based on the least expensive reasonable method of travel. Expenses for spouses who accompany Trustees to UCIP meetings or to approved out-of-state training are the responsibility of the Trustee. UCIP will invoice Trustees for any spouse expenses paid by UCIP. However, there will be no charge for spouses attending business meals hosted by the Chief Executive Officer. Requests for reimbursement shall be submitted within 60 days of completion of a trip.

ARTICLE 6. Officers, Meetings, Procedures.

- 6.1 The principal offices of the Board shall be: president, vice-president and secretary-treasurer. The principal offices shall be held by three separate natural persons. Officers shall be elected by and from among the Trustees, at the first Board meeting following each annual meeting of the Members. The Board shall establish the powers and duties of each officer, consistent with these Bylaws, and the Agreement. All Members of the Board shall have full voting rights. The president shall preside over meetings of the Board and of the Members and shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board and the Members. The vice-president shall exercise the powers of the president in the absence of the president, and the secretary-treasurer shall exercise the powers of the president in the absence of the president and vice-president.
- 6.2 The Board shall fix the date, time and place of regular meetings that are scheduled in advance over the course of a year. Meetings may be called by the president, or by any five Members of the Board, by written notice mailed at least ten days in advance to all Trustees or by unanimously executed waiver of notice. Emergency meetings of the Board may be held to consider matters of an emergency or urgent nature, after an attempt has been made to notify all Board Members and a majority votes in the affirmative to hold the meeting. Notice, including public notice, of all meetings and the agenda shall comply with applicable laws of the State of Utah.
- 6.3 Seven Trustees shall constitute a quorum to do business. All actions of the Board shall require a quorum and a majority vote of the Trustees present, except where a different vote is required by these Bylaws.
- 6.4 The Board shall adopt such policies and procedures as it deems necessary or desirable for the conduct of its business.
- 6.5 Any or all Trustees may participate in any meeting of the Board by means of a conference telephone or similar communications equipment by which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other at the same time. Participation by such means shall constitute presence at the meeting.
- 6.6 The Board shall establish its own rules of order that are not in conflict with the laws of the State of Utah, the Agreement, and other specific provisions of these Bylaws.
- 6.7 A Trustee's position may be declared vacant by official action of the Board of Trustees when the Trustee has accumulated two consecutive unexcused absences at duly called meetings for which the Trustee has received notification. Excused absences will be granted only with advance notice received by the UCIP offices or a member of the Board of Trustees prior to the Board meeting and approved by formal action of the Board.

ARTICLE 7. Financing.

- 7.1 All monies of the Pool, and earnings thereon, shall be held in the name of and for the use and benefit of the Pool.
- 7.2 The Board shall establish Member contributions pursuant to guidelines established by the

Board from time to time.

- 7.3 Surplus of the Pool shall be attributable to the Members as equity. Equity in the Pool shall be used to satisfy the surplus requirements established by the Board and any applicable regulation, and next to repay any outstanding debentures after which refund of surplus in the form of dividends to Members may be considered. Any refund of surplus moneys shall be consistent with policies adopted by the Board.
- 7.4 Investments of monies of the Pool shall be limited to those investments permitted by the State Money Management Act, Utah Code Ann. §51-7-1 et seq. (2002), as amended.
- 7.5 Member equities in UCIP shall be calculated as follows:
 - (a) The ratio of each member's contributions to the total contributions shall be computed for each fund year.
 - (b) The member's contribution ratio shall be multiplied by the total surplus, (less any borrowed surplus), attributable to a fund year as stated in the most recent monthly financial statement. A member's total equity will be the sum of the yearly amounts for each fund year for which that member was a participating member in UCIP.
 - (c) In the event that the surplus amount is a negative number, a member's equity will be decreased using the same method of calculation as above.
 - (d) In the event of a termination of membership, the terminated member shall lose and have no claim to any equity in UCIP. The equity formerly attributed to that member for each fund year shall be allocated to the remaining counties who were members during that fund year.
 - (e) The Board of Trustees in its sole discretion shall determine if and when equity is distributed.

ARTICLE 8. Withdrawal and Termination.

- 8.1 Any Member may withdraw from a joint purchase program, or terminate its membership in the Pool in accordance with the Agreement.
- 8.2 Withdrawal or termination from the Property/Liability program shall be considered termination of membership.

ARTICLE 9. Involuntary Termination of Membership.

- 9.1 The Board shall terminate a Member that fails to pay a contribution due the Pool within sixty days of the due date, unless time for payment is extended by the Board and payment is made within the extended period. A notice of failure to pay a contribution due the Pool shall be mailed to the Member at least 30 days prior to the date of termination. Coverage

and payment of claims shall terminate effective the first date for which the unpaid contribution was calculated for. If the unpaid contribution is additional contribution resulting from an audit, coverage and payment of claims shall terminate effective on a date calculated on a pro-rata basis of the unpaid contribution to the contribution paid for the audit period. A termination of membership under this paragraph shall not be subject to the provisions of Article 9.2.

9.2 Any membership in the Pool may be terminated by the Board or by a three-fourths vote of the Members for failure of the Member to carry out any other obligation of the Member, subject to the following:

- (a) The Member shall receive written notice from the Board of the alleged failure and shall be given not less than 30 days in which to correct the alleged failure, along with notice that termination of membership could result if the failure is not corrected.
- (b) The Member may request a hearing before the Board prior to the termination. The request shall be made in writing to the Board at least ten business days before the end of the period given by the Board to correct the alleged failure. The Board shall present the case for termination of membership at the hearing and the affected Member may present its case. A Board Member of the affected Member shall not be counted in determining a quorum or the number of votes required, nor shall the Board Member representative of such Member be entitled to vote on the termination.
- (c) If a request for hearing is not received pursuant to Article 9.2(b) of the Bylaws and if the failure is not corrected within the time required by the Board's notice, or any extension of such time as the Board may grant, the Board may terminate the membership.
- (d) The Board shall provide the Member at least ten days prior written notice of the time and place of any requested hearing, and the proposed termination of membership may not take effect until such time after the conclusion of any hearing as the Board may set.

9.3 Termination of membership shall be in addition to any other remedy that may exist.

9.4 A Member shall lose all voting rights and any claim of title or interest to any asset of the Pool upon involuntary termination of its membership to the same extent as if the termination were voluntary. The coverage and payment of claims after the effective date of a Member's termination shall be consistent with the Agreement and these Bylaws.

ARTICLE 10. Dissolution and Disposition of Property.

10.1 The Pool may be dissolved by the Members as provided in the Agreement. In the event of voluntary dissolution of the Pool, the assets of the Pool not used or needed for the purposes of the Pool, including its contractual obligations, shall be distributed, as

determined by the Board, only to Utah counties which are Members of the Pool at the time of dissolution. The Members of the Pool at the time the vote is held to dissolve the Pool shall continue to be considered Members of the Pool until the final disposition of property and dissolution of the Pool is complete.

- 10.2 Upon partial or complete dissolution of the Pool by the Members in accordance with the Agreement, the Trustees shall determine, consistent with these Bylaws, all other matters relating to the disposition of property and dissolution of the Pool by a two-thirds vote of all Trustees.
- 10.3 The Board shall serve as trustees for the disposition of property or funds, payment of obligations, dissolution and winding up of the affairs of the Pool. Any vacancy in the position of an elected Trustee after disposition of the Pool has begun may be filled by majority vote of the remaining Trustees until the next annual meeting of the Members, at which time the Members shall elect a person to fill the vacancy for the unexpired term.

ARTICLE 11. Liability of Board, Officers and Employees.

- 11.1 It is the intent of the Pool to provide the broadest possible immunity from personal liability to each Trustee, officer, and employee of the Pool allowed by applicable laws of the State of Utah including, but not limited to, the Governmental Immunity Act, the Corporations Code and the Insurance Code, as amended from time to time. The Pool shall defend and indemnify the Trustees, officers and employees of the Pool against any and all expense, including attorney fees and liability expenses, sustained by them or any of them in connection with any suit or suits which may be brought against them involving or pertaining to any of their acts or duties to the fullest extent allowed by the laws of the State of Utah. The Pool shall purchase liability or other appropriate insurance providing coverage for the Trustees, officers and employees of the Pool. Nothing herein shall be deemed to prevent compromises of any litigation where the compromise is deemed advisable in order to prevent greater expense or cost in the defense or prosecution of such litigation.

ARTICLE 12. Arbitration.

- 12.1 To the extent permitted by any applicable reinsurance or excess insurance, if the Board or its authorized representative and a Member disagree on whether a loss is covered through the Pool or on the amount of a covered loss, the Board or its authorized representative or the Member may request that the disagreement be submitted to binding arbitration as follows:
 - (a) Unless otherwise agreed by the Board or its authorized representative and the Member, three persons shall be selected for the arbitration panel, one by the Board or its authorized representative, one by the Member, and one by the two so selected to act as umpire to decide the items upon which the other two disagree. If the two so selected fail for fifteen days to agree upon the umpire, the dispute of coverage shall be submitted to the American Arbitration Association for arbitration pursuant to their standard rules and regulations.
 - (b) The decision of the panel shall be binding on the Board or its authorized

representative and the Member.

- (c) The Pool shall pay the fees and expenses of the panelist selected by the Board or its authorized representative, the Member shall pay the fees and expenses of the panelist selected by it, and the fees and expenses of the umpire shall be shared equally by the Pool and the Member.

ARTICLE 13. General Provisions.

- 13.1 The laws of Utah shall govern the interpretation and performance of these Bylaws.
- 13.2 In the event that any portion of these Bylaws is held invalid or unenforceable, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect other portions, and these Bylaws are expressly declared to be severable.
- 13.3 These Bylaws do not relieve any Member of any obligation or responsibility imposed upon it by law except to the extent that actual and timely performance thereof by the Pool satisfies such obligation or responsibility.
- 13.4 All moneys received by the Pool are public funds, including earned interest, derived from its Members, which are counties and county related entities within the State of Utah.
- 13.5 It is the intention of the Members that the Pool and any income of the Pool not be subject to taxation. The Board and the Members shall cooperate in such respects, including amending these Bylaws, as reasonably necessary to establish and maintain the non-taxable status of the Pool.
- 13.6 Except as permitted in these Bylaws, the Agreement and amendments thereto, neither the Board nor any other person or entity is authorized to incur liabilities or obligations or enter into contracts on behalf of the Members.
- 13.7 In the event of the payment of any loss by the Pool under this Agreement, the Pool shall be subrogated to the extent of such payments to all the rights of the Member against any other person or other entity legally responsible for damages for such loss, and in such event the Member agrees to render all reasonable assistance to effect recovery.

ARTICLE 14. Conflict of Interest and Disclosure.

- 14.1 Board Members and Chief Executive Officer shall not request, receive, or accept a gift or loan for themselves or another if:
 - (a) It tends to influence the Board Members or Chief Executive Officer in the discharge of his or her official acts as a Board Member or Chief Executive Officer; or
 - (b) She/he within two years has been involved in any official act directly affecting the

donor or lender or knows that he/she will be involved in any official act directly affecting the donor or lender in connection with his or her membership on the Board or as the Chief Executive Officer.

- 14.2 The prohibition set forth in Section 1 above shall not apply to:
- (a) An occasional nonpecuniary gift, insignificant in value; or
 - (b) An award publicly presented in recognition of public service; or
 - (c) A commercially reasonable loan made in the ordinary course of business by an institution authorized by the laws of the state to engage in the business of making loans; or
 - (d) A political campaign contribution, provided that such gift or loan is actually used in a political campaign and is subject to Utah law regarding such gift or loans.
- 14.3 Board Members shall disqualify themselves from participating in any official action of the Board that affects a business in which that Board Member has a financial interest as defined in Sections 67-16-8 and 67-16-9 Utah Code Annotated 1953 as amended.
- 14.4 Board Members shall not acquire a financial interest at a time when they believe or have reason to believe that it will be directly affected by their official action on the Board.
- 14.5 Board Members and the Chief Executive Officer shall not use or divulge to any person confidential information acquired by virtue of their membership on, or participation with, the Board for their or another's private gain. Confidential information for the purpose of this paragraph shall be defined as all information disclosed or discussed in any meeting of the Board which is confidential under law, statute or practice and which is otherwise not available to the public.
- 14.6 The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Pool and each Board Member shall complete a disclosure form provided by the Pool at the first meeting of the Board during each fund year, or at the first meeting attended by a new CEO, CFO or Board Member. That completed form shall affirm the person's awareness of this bylaw requirement and either state that no described conflicts exist, or make all required disclosures.
- 14.7 The information on the disclosures, except for the valuations attributed to the reported interests, shall be made available by the Secretary of the Board for inspection by any UCIP Member county representative. The valuation shall be confidential for all purposes except for proceedings for violation of the disclosure requirement of these bylaws.

ARTICLE 15. Conflict of Interest of Defense Counsel.

- 15.1 Defense provided to Members by the Pool under the Bylaws Coverage Addendum shall be provided by attorneys listed on the UCIP Defense Attorney list recommended by the

Litigation Management Committee and approved by the Board of Trustees.

- 15.2 Attorneys listed on the UCIP Defense Attorney list shall not represent any plaintiff in any civil action in which any defendant is a UCIP Member.
- 15.3 Attorneys employed by, or associated with law firms listed on the UCIP Defense Attorney List shall not represent any party in a civil action adverse to any person or entity covered by UCIP.
- 15.4 Attorneys employed by, or associated with, law firms listed on the UCIP Defense Attorney List shall not represent any defendant in a criminal action prosecuted by the County Attorney's Office of any Member County.
- 15.5 Conflicts as described above may be waived only after full disclosure to, and written agreement of, the involved Member and UCIP.

Dated this 25 day of February 2016

By: _____

Print Name: Bruce Adams

Title: President

ATTEST:

By: _____

Print Name: Karla Johnson

Title: Secretary-Treasurer

Date: 02/25/2016